
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
   114 W. Catawissa Street, Nesquehoning, PA 18240 

 
ROLL CALL: COUNCILMEN DeMARCO, HAWK, STROMELO; COUNCILWOMAN  

 WALCK; PRESIDENT JACOBS; MAYOR WALCK; SOLICITOR YURCHAK;  
 & CHIEF SMITH 

 President Jacobs called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
Councilmen DiMiceli and Digiglio were both absent.   
 
MINUTES: Regular Meeting held on April 25, 2007  
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to approve the April 25, 2007 
Regular Meeting Minutes.  All voted yes.  Motion passed      
 

HEARING OF VISITORS 

 
President Jacobs stated that they will be going into an executive session for personnel reasons 
immediately after the police report.  
 
No hearing of visitors. 
 

POLICE REPORT 

 
Chief Smith stated that there was $1,701.04 of fine money collected in April.  He stated that there 
were 297 complaints received, 22 court appearances, and 4,795 patrol miles.  Chief Smith stated that 
they all had a copy of the report.  He stated that they also had a copy of Officer Blisard’s Code report 
and his packet, which was his code report.   
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Hawk seconded to accept the Police Report and the 
Code Enforcement Officer’s Report.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.      
 
Borough Council entered into an Executive Session at 7:04 p.m.  The Council Members exited their 
Executive Session at 7:22 p.m. 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT 

 
No report. 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
No report. 
 

PANTHER CREEK ADVISORY REPORT 

 
No report. 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 
� 04.25.07  Carbon Engineering – Lake Hauto Bypass & RR Crossing Work 
� 05.02.07  Carbon Engineering – Preconstruction meeting 
� 05.15.07  Carbon Engineering – Rhume Run Culvert Repair 
� 05.18.07  Carbon Engineering – NBIS Inspection – Nesquehoning Borough 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
President Jacobs stated how they met with the Railroad and the Commissioners concerning the Hauto 
Bypass.  President Jacobs stated that the third letter down was in regards to Coal Street, where it blew 
out.  He stated that this was a letter that Ron Tirpak sent to Jean Saylor.  President Jacobs stated that 
the Railroad was looking for the Borough to get permits in order to do the work.  He stated that they 
were looking at a cost of $10,000 - $15,000 in fees to work along the Railroad.  President Jacobs 
stated that they were telling them that it was on their property and the Borough was willing to fix the 
culvert but they want the Railroad to waive the fees.  He stated that there was a $500.00 application 
fee.  President Jacobs stated that all of the stipulation that Mr. Tirpak wants to waive was listed in the 
letter.  He stated that it would not be an added cost from what they got from PEMA/FEMA to do the 
project.  President Jacobs stated that they want the Railroad to waive the fees.  Larry Fox asked if 
they were talking about the hole.  He asked if they could not put some kind of fence around it.  
President Jacobs stated how that was what they were hoping was going to happen from that letter, 
because they did not have the extra money.  He stated that they did get some money from 
PEMA/FEMA.   
 
Mayor Walck stated how at the meeting he had mentioned it to the gentlemen from the Railroad and 
from the County that it was not the Borough’s liability.   He stated how he had made mention that 
they should secure the hole.  Mr. Fox asked about the other hole.  President Jacobs stated how that 
was going to be taken care of.  He stated how they had received money from PEMA/FEMA for that 
one also.   
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Hawk seconded to accept all the reports to this point.  
All voted yes.  Motion passed.   
 

SOLICITOR'S REPORT 

 
� Nesquehoning Housing & Structure Code 

Solicitor Yurchak stated how all of Council had a copy to review.  He asked if Council would like to 
advertise it, hold it for another month or had anything to change on it.  President Jacobs stated that 
they would review it.   
 
Solicitor Yurchak stated that he had a draft of a large vehicle parking ordinance.  He stated that it 
would restrict parking of large vehicles in certain areas within the Borough.  He stated that he did not 
designate the areas.  He stated how he thought that Council should do that.   
 
Solicitor Yurchak stated that the citation has been filed with the District Judge in Lansford in regards 
to the Pigs on Rhume Street.  He stated that there was no appeal made to the Zoning Hearing Board.   
 
Solicitor Yurchak stated that DEP had asked him to go over and look at the fly ash.  He stated how he 
had brought back a copy of the application and a map of where they were doing all of their digging.  
He stated that Keystone Anthracite Marketing Corporation was doing the work in that area.  He stated 
that they were doing some surface coal removal in one section and how the fly ash that was being 
dumped up there was coming from the Panther Creek CoGen.  He stated that they were mixing the 
dirt with the CoGen.  He stated that it was in the Little Italy Ash disposal site.  Councilman DeMarco 
stated that if they would read that, which was very well defined as to what they were going to do.  He 
stated that they had only ever received the application and never knew what was going on.  
Councilman DeMarco stated how it explained everything that they wanted to do along with the 
tonnage.  Solicitor Yurchak stated how it even stated that there was no public water within 1,000 feet 
of where they were working.   
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
Solicitor Yurchak stated about the meeting that they had concerning the Route 54 Bypass.  He stated 
that they needed to address two different motions.  Solicitor Yurchak stated how they were asked by 
PennDOT to pass a motion to authorize them to file an application with the PUC on the Borough’s 
behalf to convert the three Railroad crossings from private to public.  President Jacobs stated that it 
would be at no cost to the Borough.  Solicitor Yurchak stated that if it would fall through, PennDOT 
would pull the application.  President Jacobs stated that if some reason the Bypass would not get 
funded then nothing would take place.  Mayor Walck stated that grant money cannot go through with 
private Railroad crossings.  He stated that it would have to be turned over to public.  Mayor Walck 
stated that the Railroad will maintain it up to five feet of the railroad crossing.  President Jacobs 
stated that the Railroad would be responsible for the gates and any maintenance on it.   
 
Councilman Hawk moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to authorize PennDOT to file an 
application with the PUC on the Borough’s behalf.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
Solicitor Yurchak stated that they also have to do a shared use agreement with the County and the 
Railroad for the crossings because the County owns the ground and the Railroad leases the ground 
and the Borough will be maintaining the public right-of-way.  He stated how PennDOT would like 
them to do a shared use agreement and the motion would be to authorize him to work on it with the 
County and the Railroad.   
 
Councilwoman Walck moved and Councilman DeMarco to authorize Solicitor Yurchak to work with 
the County and the Railroad on a shared use agreement.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to accept the Solicitor’s Report.  
All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
NESQUEHONING SAVINGS BANK TREASURER’S REPORT 

GENERAL FUND  SANITATION FUND 

Balance 03.31.07 53,958.08 Balance 03.31.07 162,884.56 
Receipts 123,250.79 Receipts 82,915.01 
Expenditures 92,476.80 Sewer 34,735.35  
Balance 04.30.07 84,732.07 Expenditures 73,607.99 
  Balance 04.30.07 137,456.23 
 
GENERAL SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND HIGHWAY FUND 
Balance 03.31.07 8,387.05 Balance 03.31.07 20,382.16 
Receipts 29.62 Receipts 69,581.27 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures 17,817.47 
Balance 04.30.07 8,416.67 Balance 04.30.07 72,145.96
    

SPORTS COMPLEX FUND  PLANNING FUND  
Balance 03.31.07 78.76 Balance 12.30.06 10,837.01 
Receipts .28 Receipts 26.75 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures .00 
Balance 04.30.07 79.04 Balance 03.31.07 10,863.76 
  
SANITATION ESCROW  GENERAL SEWER FUND 

Balance 12.30.06 17,111.71 Balance 03.31.07 42,057.82 
Receipts 5,483.02 Receipts 37,000.52 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures 28,367.18 
Balance 03.31.07 22,594.73 Balance 04.30.07 50,691.16 
 

  SEWER OPERATING &  
DEBT SERVICE  MAINTENANCE 

Balance 03.31.07 1,081.56 Balance 03.31.07 23,008.90 
Receipts 3.82 Receipts 46,414.73 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures 31,859.95 
Balance 04.30.07 1,085.38 Balance 04.30.07 37,563.68
    
FIRE TRUCK FUND  POLICE PENSION FUND 

Balance 03.31.07 14,581.22 Balance 03.31.07 460,771.94 
Receipts 51.50 Receipts 1,251.81 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures 2,134.31 
Balance 04.30.07 14,632.72 Acct Appreciation 11,401.85 
  Balance 04.30.07 471,291.29 

 

CAPITAL PROJECT  FEMA FUND 

Balance 03.31.07 39,442.69 Balance 03.31.07 820.71 
Receipts 8,298.05 Receipts 25,108.16 
Expenditures .00 Expenditures .00 
Balance 04.30.07 47,740.74 Balance 04.30.07 25,928.87 
   
   
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 

CD REPORT 
  CURRENT            

  VALUE  INTEREST  OPENING CURRENT  RENEWAL  

FUND  04.30.07 04.30.07   DATE   RATE   DATE BANK 

 
PLANNING $  13,897.83 $ 45.39   5-08-05  4.05 %  5-08-08 NSB 
 
GEN. SEWER $   369,848.59 $ 1,207.82   5-08-05  4.05 %  5-08-08 NSB 
 
GEN. SEWER $     10,633.72 $ 27.93   2-28-03  3.25 %  2-28-08 NSB 
 
DEBT SERVICE $    12,292.49 $ 40.14   5-08-05  4.05 %  5-08-08 NSB 
 
DEBT SERVICE $     93,501.68 $ 310.76   6-02-05  3.92 %  6-02-10 NSB 
 

Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to approve the Treasurer’s report and 
the CD Report.  All voted yes.  Motion passed. 
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT 

 
John McArdle stated that on May 19, 2007, he attended the elected officials’ program.  He stated that 
there were 22 people representing the County, Municipalities and Townships.  Mr. McArdle stated that 
tomorrow evening he will be attending the quarterly training, which was a requirement for all 
municipality’s EMA Coordinators.         
 

FIRE COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 

 
No report. 
 

HOUSING & CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 

 
Officer Blisard’s and Chief Smith’s code reports were placed in the communications folder. 
 

MAYOR’S REPORT 

 
Mayor Walck stated that he would like to present a check in the amount of $800.00 to the Borough of 
Nesquehoning complements of Air Products and Chemicals.  He stated how the Zoning Officer, Gene 
Kennedy, and himself were both employed at Air Products.  Mayor Walck stated that they were given a 
quote on a chlorine monitor and Air Products was generous enough to give them a check to purchase the 
chlorine monitor, which the fire companies would need.   
   

� Donald & Barbara Silliman – Handicap Parking Sign 
Councilwoman Walck moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to approve the Handicap Parking Spot 
for Donald and Barbara Silliman at 141 W. Ridge Street.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.  Councilman 
Stromelo stated that as long as it did not interfere with anything else up there.      
 

� Ptlm. Carl Breiner – Firearms Instructor School 
Councilman Hawk moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to allow Officer Breiner to attend the 
NRA update training and qualifications at the Allentown Police Academy.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.     



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
� Proclamation – Vicie Pecha Day, April 27, 2007 

 
Mayor Walck stated that the Memorial Day Parade was coming up this weekend and they were starting at 
8:30 a.m.  Councilman DeMarco stated that it was at the Youth Center.  Mayor Walck stated that Summit 
Hill’s Parade would follow.   
 
Mayor Walck stated that the next Crime Watch Meeting was June 5, 2007, at 7:00 p.m. in the Borough 
office.   
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to accept all reports to this point.  All 
voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 

TAX COLLECTOR’S REPORT 

 
16 April– 30 April 2007  
 
Real Estate $108,102.58  
Occupation  1,602.30 
Per Capita 2,410.80 
Total                         $112,115.68 
 
EXONERATION:  TO APPROVE: Janet Young – Non-resident 
 
             TO DISAPPROVE:  Christina Klitsch – Low Income  

     (Income over minimum earnings)  
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Hawk seconded to accept the Tax Collector’s report and 
the one exoneration for Janet Young.  All voted yes.  Motion passed. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

 
1. 04.26.07  Yurchak letter to Carbon Search & Settlement – PJT enterprises 
2. 04.26.07  PA One Call – Newsletter 
3. 04.26.07  PennDOT – Alter Tippets Road, Tonoli Road & Industrial Dr. Crossings 

4. 04.27.07  Gillespie, Miscavige, Ferdinand & Baranko – Kovatch Tax Appeals 

Solicitor Yurchak stated how they received a letter form Attorney Miscavige on behalf of Carbon County 
indicating that there were various Kovatch Tax Appeals and they were in the process of getting an 
appraiser to combat the tax appeals.  He stated that the School District turned down the request for the 
contribution toward the appraiser.  He stated that they were coming to the Borough asking the Borough if 
they would contribute.  Solicitor Yurchak stated the Council might be interested in contributing up to 
$1,000.  President Jacobs stated that they went out and had appraisals done on two or three buildings.  He 
stated that if Kovatch wins in court because they have nothing to fight him with, they would lose a 
substantial amount of tax money.  Councilman DeMarco stated that $1,000 was an investment in order 
not to lose out on some money.  Councilman Hawk stated that they should have something to counter 
with and they could take a chance on it.   
 
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
5. 04.29.07  Borough of Lansford – Council of Governments Educational Seminar 
6. 04.30.07  David & Theresa Kuchta – East Entrance Road 
7. 04.30.07  Michael J. Polyak – Retract ACRE 
8. 04.30.07  Eastern Telephone & Telecommunications – Telecommunication Technology 
9. 05.02.07  Letter from Tax Claim Bureau to Mr. Bhuiyan regarding sale of Tonolli 
10. 05.02.07  Lansford Borough – Council of Governments – Seminar Report 
11. 05.03.07  Keith R. McCall – Governor’s Energy Independence Strategy 
12. 05.03.07  PA One Call System – Pipeline Safety Bulletin 
13. 05.04.07  PEMA – Approval for Summer Floods 2006 
14. 05.07.07  Mark Nalesnik – PEMA Elected Officials Seminar 
15. 05.07.07  Liquid Fence Co. – Septic Pumping Service 
16. 05.09.07  PSAB – Annual Conference 
17. 05.09.07  Keith R. McCall – Funding for Volunteer Emergency Services 
18. 05.09.07  FEMA – National Flood Insurance Program 
19. 05.11.07  Hazleton Oil – Recycling 
20. 05.11.07  Hazleton Oil – Full Service Provider 
21. 05.11.07  Lorman Education – Public Contracts & Procurement Regulations 
22. 05.11.07  Carbon County EMA – Public Health Emergencies 
23. 05.11.07  Lehigh County – Multi-hazard Seminar 
24. 05.11.07  CC EMA – Multi-hazard Seminar 
25. 05.14.07  PSATS – Workshop – Assessing your financial condition 
26. 05.14.07  QuickBooks – Direct Deposit 
27. 05.14.07  United Systems Technology – Software specifically for municipalities 
28. 05.14.07  Greg Berry – The Municipal Auction Site 
29. 05.15.07  General Code – Updating code of ordinances 
30. 05.15.07  MECAB – Annual Banquet & Tour 
31. 05.15.07  Mark Nalesnik – PEMA Elected Officials Seminar 
32. 05.15.07  COSTARS – New Website 
33. 05.17.07  Mark Lovin – Combating illegal immigration 
34. 05.17.07  Trollinger Consulting Group – Financial investment management 
35. 05.21.07  Mark Nalesnik –Task Force Training Announcement 
36. 05.21.07  Carbon County Economic Development – News Update 
37. 05.22.07  Carbon Builders Assoc. – 90 Minute Law School 
38. 05.22.07  Council of Governments Informative Meeting 
  

Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Hawk seconded to approve all communications and place 
them on file.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.  

 

BILLS TO BE RATIFIED, EXPEDITURES AND RECEIPTS 

 

Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to deposit all receipts, approve all bills 
to be ratified and pay all other bills including the expenditures of the Home Program.  All voted yes.  
Motion passed.   

 

 

 

 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

1. STREETS MARK STROMELO, CHAIRMAN; SAL DIGIGLIO CO-CHAIRMAN; 

  DON DeMARCO 

 

President Jacobs stated about a question that was raised concerning people getting access on Tippets 
Road.  He stated how he was up there with Ron Tirpak the day they had the preconstruction meeting on 
Railroad Street.  He stated how Mr. Tirpak looked over the bridge going over to Tippets Road.  President 
Jacobs stated that Mr. Tirpak recommended that they remove the 6 ton weight limit on the bridge because 
the bridge could take far in excess of 6 ton.  He stated that they got the right-of-way for Lake Hauto 
Residents and their guests from the court.  He stated that they could not get any fuel oil, coal or anything 
else into those homes.  He stated that they were taking their garbage over to the south side of the Railroad 
tracks.  President Jacobs stated that Mr. Tirpak went back to his office and looked over the construction 
plans from when it was put in.  Councilman DeMarco stated that it was their bridge so they could put the 
exclusion in there that Emergency Vehicles and their Sanitation crew could use the bridge.  President 
Jacobs stated that when Mr. Tout was there at the last meeting, he read what the award from the court 
was.  Councilman Stromelo stated that they have since received a letter from Mr. Kuchta and his wife 
allowing them to use his side of the road.  He stated that it would be local deliveries and no through 
traffic.  Councilman Hawk stated that about local deliveries to the three residents not to any others at the 
Lake.  He stated about local deliveries to the three homes, school buses, Emergency vehicles, and their 
Sanitation truck.  Councilman Stromelo stated how the prior Council put the weight limit on the bridge 
when they were doing the dam.   
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to remove the 6 ton weight limit and 
restrict the bridge to local deliveries to the three residents, Emergency Vehicles, School Buses, and the 
Nesquehoning Sanitation Truck.   
 
Mickey Angst asked about the commitments that the Borough made on that road because it was damaged 
by a flood.  He stated that they received Federal money to correct it.  He stated that the Borough had to 
pledge to keep it open and maintain it.  Solicitor Yurchak stated that it was only up to a point.  He stated 
that they were only talking about the weight limits.  President Jacobs stated that they were only talking 
about the bridge.   
 
All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
President Jacobs stated about sending letters to the Lake Hauto Club, the three Fire Companies, the three 
residents on Tippets Road, the Panther Valley School Board and Lansford/Coaldale Water Authority.     
 
Councilman Stromelo stated that there was a paving project coming up on East Railroad Street, from 
Hazard Street to Pine Street.  He stated that they were installing some storm drains now.   
 
Councilman Stromelo stated that the street sweeping will continue next week.  He stated that they will 
finish up New Columbus/Little Flower and in Nesquehoning.  He stated that they were going to try and 
clean up around the monument, the VFW and the cemetery for the parade.  Councilman Stromelo stated 
that it was the same thing with line painting.  Councilman Stromelo stated that to complete the macadam 
with the storm drains, they had talked about getting a roller or a vibrating pan.   
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 
Councilman Stromelo moved and Councilman DeMarco seconded to purchase a roller or taper through 
the state program not to exceed $2,000.00.   
 
Mr. Mermon asked if the residents on Railroad Street were notified about changing the water lines.  
President Jacobs stated how he thought that they had changed around six of them.   
 
All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
Councilman DeMarco asked if they were going to hire that kid again this year.  He stated that nobody had 
called him yet.  President Jacobs stated that he had tried to call E.J. last week.  He stated that his sister 
answered and he told her to have him call.  Mr. Fox stated how he had called him and told him that 
nobody notified him.  President Jacobs stated how they had talked about how much time he was going to 
put in because last year he left right away for football practice.  Councilman Stromelo stated that the 
school gets out in June.  He stated that they wanted an idea from him as to how long he was going to be 
able to work.  President Jacobs stated that he will try to get in touch with him again.   
    
 

2. SEWER  DAVID HAWK, CHAIRMAN; FRANK JACOBS, CO-CHAIRMAN;  
    FRANK DiMICELI 

 
� To accept bid from Independent Chemical for regular degreaser and floating degreaser 

Councilman Hawk moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to accept the bid from Independent 
Chemical for the regular degreaser and the floating degreaser.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
President Jacobs asked what they wanted to do with the old Sewer truck.  He stated how he had heard that 
there were some junk yards that were looking for the older four-wheel drives.   
 
Councilman Hawk moved and Councilman DeMarco seconded to advertise the old sewer truck, as is, in 
the classifieds.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 

3. BUILDINGS SAL DIGIGLIO, CHAIRMAN; DON DeMARCO, CO- CHAIRMAN;  

    ROSE WALCK   
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to hire Kathy Burns as temporary 
cleaning person for Grace Whildin while she was out with knee surgery.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 

4. POLICE  SAL DIGIGLIO, CHAIRMAN; DAVID HAWK, CO- CHAIRMAN; 

    PUBLIC SAFETY  MARK STROMELO  
 
Councilman Hawk moved and Councilman Stromelo seconded to give Chief Sean Smith a raise from 
$20.63 to $21.37 per hour, which was an increase of 3.6%, which was in line with what the full-time 
officers received, retroactive to January 1, 2007.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
Councilman Stromelo asked what was up with the Bott property.  Solicitor Yurchak stated how he had 
spoken to Mr. Bott, who intends to tear it down and put up an office building.  He stated that he had 
received a call that day from Mauch Chunk Trust, who wanted to know what kind of deposit was required 
to tear it down.  He stated that he told them to get an estimate and let him know.   



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 

5. SANITATION MARK STROMELO, CHAIRMAN; DAVID HAWK, CO-CHAIRMAN;  

    FRANK DiMICELI 
 
Councilman Stromelo moved and Councilman Hawk seconded to change Andy Staehle’s working status 
from part-time sanitation worker to temporary borough worker.  All voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 
Councilman Stromelo stated that the only change for the holiday week pick-up will be Monday, which 
will be a day late.     
 

6. RECREATION DAVID HAWK, CHAIRMAN; MARK STROMELO, CO-CHAIRMAN;  

    ROSE WALCK 

 
Councilman Stromelo stated that they are working on getting prices for a new flag pole for up at the 
Recreation Center.  He stated that Sean McArdle was going to be doing his Eagle Scout project by 
painting everything from the ceiling down.  He stated that the paint will be purchased by the Recreation 
Commission.  Councilman Stromelo stated that they will look into getting some quotes for painting the 
ceiling because it was a textured ceiling.     
 

7. BUDGET  DAVID HAWK, CHAIRMAN; MARK STROMELO CO-CHAIRMAN;  
    FRANK JACOBS 

No report. 
 

8. PURCHASING ROSE WALCK, CHAIRWOMAN; FRANK JACOBS, CO-CHAIRMAN;  

    FRANK Di MICELI 
No report. 

 

9. FIRE/AMBULANCE FRANK DiMICELI, CHAIRMAN; DAVID HAWK, CO CHAIRMAN; 

PUBLIC SAFETY   SAL DIGIGLIO 

 

Councilman Hawk stated that they were going to meet with the Fire Chiefs a week ago, but he had to go 
out of town and one of the other Councilmen was also not able to make it.  He stated that it had still not 
been rescheduled.   
 

JR. RECREATION COMMISSION 

 
No report. 
 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to accept all committee reports.  All 
voted yes.  Motion passed.    
 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
No new business. 
 
 
 



MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF NESQUEHONING BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Wednesday, May 23, 2007 at 7:00p.m., Borough Office 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

President Jacobs stated that they will be coming in on Friday, June 1, 2007 to repave the two blocks on 
Railroad Street.  He stated that they were supposed to come in on Tuesday, May 29, 2007.   
 
President Jacobs stated that the November meeting, due to the meeting being scheduled for the day before 
Thanksgiving, will be changed to Monday, November 19, 2007.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Councilman DeMarco moved and Councilwoman Walck seconded to adjourn the meeting.  All voted yes.  
Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
RoniSue Ahner 
Secretary/Treasurer  
 


